PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – June 11, 2009

Call to Order of the June 11, 2009, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 10:00 AM at the Forest Hills Middle School, Sidman, PA. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, Ralph Cecere, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Thomas Kakabar, Norman Krumenacker, William Marshall, Vince Nedimyer, James Price, Dean Rossi, Ken Salem and Curtis Whitesel. One guest was present, Albert D'Ambrosia.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and James Price, the minutes of the May 5, 2009, meeting was approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and James Price, the Committee unanimously approved the May 2009 Financial Report.

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Ralph Cecere, the Committee approved the financial report for Tennis, prepared by Eric Hovan.

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Ken Salem the entry fee per student athlete in track and field will be decreased to \$7.00, with a vote of 15-2.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Ken Salem, the Committee approved to charge an admission fee at the track and field championship, the admission fee will be \$6.00 for an adult and \$3.00 for a student, with a vote of 14-3.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Norman Krumenacker, the Committee approved the proposal of a \$75.00 entry fee for the football championship, with a vote of 17-0.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Charles Whitesel, the Committee approved the financial report for Baseball, prepared by David Crumrine, with a vote of 17-0.

On a motion by Ralph Cecere and Alberta Ake, the Committee approved the financial report for Softball, prepared by Donald Hosterman and Albert D'Ambrosia, with a vote of 17-0.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Kathy Getz, the Committee approved the financial report for Programs and Promotions, prepared by James Price, with a vote of 17-0.

On a motion by Vince Nedimyer and Ken Salem, the Committee approved the financial report for Swimming and Diving, prepared by Susan Werner, with a vote of 17-0.

Sportsmanship

Good sportsmanship is something that is taught, modeled and reinforced.

Michael Hudak and Kath Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

quipment
ke conduct

Eligibility Hearings

A motion was made by Vince Nedimyer and Ken Salem, to grant eligibility to Alex Baker, a 10th grade student transferring from Bishop Guilfoyle to Hollidaysburg, to participate in cross country and track and field, with a vote of 16-0.

Information

A motion was made by Vince Nedimyer and Ken Salem to accept the final report from Steven McGee, Assistant Superintendent at the Westmont Hilltop School District. The District 6 Committee would like to commend them on implementing positive sportsmanship, leadership training for coaches and meeting with parents throughout the school year. The motion was passed with a vote of 16-0.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Kim Hubler, the awarding of second place trophies at championships will be discontinued.

Chairman Wotkowski received several letters from Bradley Cashman, PIAA Executive Director, regarding Contact Football Camps. Please be advised that students entering grades 7 to 12, inclusive, and desiring to participate in interscholastic football at any PIAA member schools are subject to certain out-of-season regulations.

Kathy Getz received a letter from Ronald Pavlechko, Secretary/Treasurer for the Mid-State Boys Volleyball League asking her to review the site selection and format for the PIAA "AAA" Sub-regional playoffs among District VI, IX and X. A discussion was held with the District VI Committee members.

The District 6 Committee is reminding principals and athletic directors to have something in place to check the eligibility of athletes on a weekly basis.

Committee members were given a copy of the proposed draft for clearances that will be required for any official that was registered after April 1, 2007. Information will be shared as it becomes available.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

There were no foreign exchange hearings.

The meeting adjourned at 3:10 PM.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on

Tuesday, August 5, 2008, at the Scotch Valley Country Club, Hollidaysburg, PA at 10:00.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer